CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Douglas Schulze, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Doug Schulze, City Manager

MEETING DATE: October 8, 2024

SUBJECT: Consideration of the Appointment of Two Members of the City Council to

a 2x2x2 Ad Hoc Committee for the Purpose of Discussing Truck Routes
in the Pass Area

RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint two members of the City Council to serve on a 2x2x2 Ad Hoc committee with City Council
representatives from the City of Beaumont and City of Calimesa for the purpose of discussing truck
routes in the Pass Area.

BACKGROUND:
The Beaumont City Council directed City Manager Elizabeth Gibbs to contact the cities of Banning and
Calimesa to entertain forming a 2x2x2 Ad Hoc Committee for the purpose of discussing truck routes in

the Pass Area. The City of Beaumont will appoint two members to the Ad Hoc committee at its October
1, 2024 meeting.

JUSTIFICATION:

Coordination and communication between the Pass area elected officials will improve relationships
between the cities and lead to better decisions for residents in all communities.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ALTERNATIVES:
An alternative is for the City Council to not participate in the 2x2x2 Ad Hoc Committee.

BUDGETED?:
No

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:
No
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